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APRIL 30, 2021

Ms. Christine Long
Registrar

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Suite 2700

Toronto, Ontario
MA4P 1E4
registrar@oeb.ca

Dear Ms. Long:

Re: OAPPA - Participation in the Technical Conference
Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG)
2022-2026 Payment Amounts
OEB File Number: EB-2020-0290

As per Procedural Order No. 1 dated February 17, 2021, OEB staff and intervenors are to file with the
OEB and provide to OPG a description of the specific areas that they will focus on at the technical
conference, along with estimated time requirements.

On behalf of OAPPA, Jupiter Energy Advisors are confident that the areas of interest to be covered by
several of the other Intervenors will capture the areas of interest of OAPPA, and due to that, we will not

be requesting any additional scheduled time for questioning. However, OAPPA reserves the right to ask
clarification and/or follow up questions that might arise during the Technical Conference, if necessary.

Yours truly,

i Dol

GIA M. DeJULIO, LLM, BASc, P.Eng., C.Dir.
Associate

cc: Ontario Power Generation Inc.
Intervenors in EB-2020-0290

Suite 101, 21 Four Seasons Place Toronto, Ontario M9B 6J8
www.asklupiter.ca
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